Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council Members

From: ﬁ%ﬂtmp

Jerry HancoCk, Director Parks and Recreation

Date: October 31, 2011

RE: Parking Lease for Coolavin Park

This is a request for the Urban County Council to approve a 3 year lease on property adjacent to Coolavin
Park at 603 West Fifth Street, at an annual cost of $1,000.00, to be paid by Parks and Recreation.

The space will be used for additional parking at this site on Fifth Street, primarily for use by the Adult
Baseball League and other groups hosting events in Coolavin Park.

CC:  Richard Moloney
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